



OPRA-24-0284

Date: June 14, 2024

Requestor's Name: Anonymous

Dear Anonymous,

The Township of Warren received your Open Public Records Act (OPRA) request on May 23, 2024. We responded to the first and second portion of your request on May 28, 2024. At that time, we also requested an extension of time until June 14, 2024

You Requested:

3) Emails To and From Township Committee Members from 2020-2024, Gary DiNardo, George Lazo, Mick Marion, Jolanta Maziarz, and Victor Sordillo regarding the FORENSIC AUDIT SERVICES RELATIVE TO WARREN TOWNSHIP AFFORDABLE HOUSING FEES

Your request requires more additional time to fulfill because we will be working with a new Information Technology vendor, which has not yet been determined. We cannot retrieve this information from our email server until our new vendor is operational. OPRA allows custodians to seek extensions of time pursuant to N.J.S.A. 47:1A-5.i. Specifically, OPRA states that, "the requestor shall be advised by the custodian when the record can be made available. If the record is not made available by that time, access shall be deemed denied."

Your request requires an extension of time until, Friday, July 19, 2024. I am hoping that we will be able respond to your request sooner than the extension date. Thank you for your patience.

Sincerely,

Cathy Reese

Township Clerk, Township of Warren  
46 Mountain Blvd, Warren, NJ 07059  
908-753-8000 ext. 223 | [creese@warrennj.org](mailto:creese@warrennj.org)